F. 30162-2

Ottawa, April 25th,.19%0.

Dear Bir:-

The Department has raceiwed a
cheque for the sum of £327 .60 from the "inance
Department shieh you apparemtly sant to the Receiver
General of Canada.,instond of to this Department.

This cheque covera the ourrent
rental and reasval fee for timbsr liocense ¥o.224
Katit Reserve,whioh licesnse is held by the Pacifio
Mills Ltd.

- Bafors renewal oan be anted it
will be neoceasary for the licenoee to submit a
declaration giving the reasons for the non-working
of the limit during the past season.

Lasy year the licensee stated
that they had sxpended approx,.f800C of work preparatory
0 logging this reserve and that they were proceeding
with the construction ¢f seven Indian houses. -

A form of statutory declaration is
sncloeed herewith which should be sent to the licensee
and they should be asked to advise 2@ to the present
position,not only of their preparatory sork but also
regarding the construction of Indian houses.

Yours very truly,

(:jg;g;zlwfgﬁfg’ifjf;h

D.J .Allan
Superintendent
Reserves & Trusts,
Wm.Christie Esq,
Indian Agent
Bella Coola, B.C.
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